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MEMO

	Date:
	December 9, 2003

	To:
	ERCOT Board of Directors

	From:
	Margaret Uhlig Pemberton

	Subject:

	Compensation of Appointed Residential Consumer TAC Representative


Issue for the ERCOT Board of Directors

	ERCOT Board of Director Meeting Date:  December 16, 2003 

Agenda Item No.: 11


	Issue: 
The appropriate compensation for the appointed Residential Consumer TAC Representative for attendance at various meetings.



	Background/History: 
The current Bylaws provide that the Board may fix a per diem for the Residential Consumer Director for attendance at each meeting of the Board, TAC or any standing or special committees. (Bylaws, Section 9.1). The appointed Residential Consumer Board Member seat expires on December 16, 2003. OPUC would like to continue appointing someone to TAC to fill the Residential Consumer TAC sponsored, an amendment to the Bylaws to allow the appointed Residential Consumer TAC representative to receive compensation from ERCOT. The Board approved changes on November 18, 2003, which allows the Board to set compensation for the appointed Residential Consumer TAC representative. The amendment to the Bylaws went to the membership for vote on November 19, 2003. The Members have not yet approved the changes, although they have until December 15, 2003 to vote.


	Key Factors Influencing Issue: 
The amendments to the Bylaws must pass to allow this change.  Presuming the amendments pass, the H.R. & Governance Committee will bring to the Board its suggested compensation schedule.



	Alternatives: 
Accept the H.R. & Governance Committee’s recommendation.  Set another compensation schedule.



	Conclusion/Recommendation: 
The H.R. & Governance Committee recommends that the Board accept its recommendation as will be described at the Board meeting.
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